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DATE: Tuly 21, 2004
TO: U{]?jvision of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: racey L. Biggins, Professional Accountant, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Docket # 040254-WU

Please enter into Docket File 040254-WU.
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Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc.

685 Dyson Road
Haines City, £L 33844
Business Phone 863-42 1-6827

July 15, 2004

Public Service Commission -
Attn: Troy Rendell
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Ee
Tallahassee, FL, 32399-0850 55

Docket # 040254-WU

Company name: Keen Sales, Rentals & Utilities, Inc.
(Paradise Island)

Audit Purpose Staff Assistance Rate Case

Audit Control # 04-114-3-1

We are waving the statutory time in order to fit the FPSC schedule.
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Christie McCormick
Water Management

Ce: Tracy Biggins
Mahnaz Massoudi



685 @ysou Road _-
Hamze @x‘t_] ££ 33844 - .

R s, i lllllllllll

7003 EL].EI 000t H4H4BB 31.5[] ~

N e
RETY ‘ﬂﬂ“@ B EDRA T E
E'““ESTE“ R Public Sen/lce Commission e l l l
Attn: Troy Rendell - . 3 s
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. =~ - = .. ... 32399. i

© Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

A ._ii‘. viliiftdiladdiethinled ol dlbsd i

u. S PUSTHGE
HHINES CITY FL

JUL 15 U4
AMOUNT

0005131':-1[



